ANKIT TANEJA

Tel: +91-8130276070 Email: - taneja7725@gmail.com

Education

Degree	College/School Name	Percentage/CGPA	Year of passing
	Jaypee Institute of Information Technology	5.4 CGPA	2015
12 th CBSE Board	Dyal Singh Public School	81.6%	2011
10 th CBSE Board	Dyal Singh Public School	76.33%	2009

Experience Summary

Overall Experience	Company	Duration	Designation
	Applied Mobile Labs,	02 nd Nov 2015 – 28 th May	Associate Software
	Noida	2016	Developer
2 years 11 months	Augadh IT &	07 th June 2016- 30 th August	Software Developer
	Broadcasting Solution	2017	
	Pvt. Ltd.		
	Square Yards	5 th October 2017- Present	Software Engineer
	Consulting Pvt. Ltd.		

Professional Summary

- 1. Experience in web development and full-stack development.
- 2. Hands-on experience in developing various CRM
- 3. Working experience in languages and framework like PHP, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, Ajax, JQuery, React JS, Laravel, CakePHP.
- 4. Better hold on DB queries and experience in MySQL.
- 5. Capable of adhering to the deliverables according to the project timelines.

Technical skill set

Programming Languages	PHP, SQL ,HTML, CSS, Javascript, JQuery , JSON, React JS, Redux
Databases and IDEs	Xampp , MySQL Yog, Sublime Text, Visual Studio Code ,Atom
Framework knowledge	Laravel, CakePHP
Software Expertise	Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Flash
Interest Areas	Database Management , Web Development

Projects

Project # 01: -

Project	Marriage Registration System (Registermymarriage.com)
Description of	The tool aims at simplifying marriage registration process. Registering a marriage
	is just a few clicks away with this tool. One can register his/her marriage by providing few details. The tool manages adding of the booking, status maintenance and process completion.
Roles and Skills Used	Role Played-Designer, Developer and Tester
	Skills Used- PHP,JQuery,AJAX,HTML,CSS,MySQL

Project # 02: -

Project	Inventory Management System
Description of	It's an online computer-based system for tracking inventory levels, orders, sales
project	and deliveries. It can also be used in the manufacturing industry to create a work
	order, bill of materials and other production-related documents. This software can
	be used to avoid product overstock and outages. It is a tool for organizing
	inventory data that was generally stored in hard-copy formor in spreadsheets.
Roles and Skills Used	Role Played- Designer, Developer and Tester
	Skills Used- PHP,JQuery,AJAX,HTML,CSS,MySQL

Project # 03: -

Project	AMDROIF (A Radio Advertising Platform)
Description of	It's an online Radio Advertising Platform. The tool helps in booking an
	advertisement on radio really easy, simple &flexible with features like Live Ad spots booking, Request for Ad Creative, Campaign Management, Live Campaign Tracking etc.
Roles and Skills Used	Role Played- Developer and Tester
	Skills Used- Laravel 5.4, Jquery, AJAX, HTML, CSS, MySQL

Project # 04: -

Project	Carnival Cinemas (Sales CRM)
Description of	It's an online In-Cinema & Mall Advertising Platform. Booking an advertisement
project	becomesreally easy, simple &flexible with this tool. The sales team can also add a
	leads and manage them. The tool have features like Live Ad spots booking,
	Request for Ad Creative, Campaign Management, Live Campaign Tracking etc.
Roles and Skills Used	Role Played- Developer and Tester
	Skills Used- Laravel 5.4, Jquery, AJAX, HTML, CSS, MySQL

Project # 05:-

Project	Square Yards Web Product Development
Description of	It's an technology-enabled O2O transaction and aggregator platform for Global
project	real estate. It offers a comprehensive, integrated menu of global property &
	asset portfolio by using technology, data, research and diversified presence to
	make global real estate investments decision making more research led and
	driven by risk/reward perspective.
Roles and Skills Used	Role Played- Developer and Tester
	Skills Used- CakePHP 3, Jquery, AJAX, HTML, CSS, MySQL, React JS, Redux

Personal Details

Date of Birth- 26th July 1992 Gender- Male Marital Status- Single Nationality- Indian Languages- Hindi, English Address - 65, Sector-14, Faridabad, Haryana